

PROJECT SUMMARY/ABSTRACT

I. Project Description

II. Anticipated Results

Commented [NF1]: The PS must include a description of the problem or opportunity, project objectives, and a description of the effort. The PS must also discuss anticipated results and potential commercial applications of the proposed research. NIFA may publish the PS of successful applications; therefore, the PS should not contain proprietary information.

It is the responsibility of the applicant to review the attachment for the **250-word limit** and PDF compliance before submission. NIFA will not review applications that exceed the required **250-word limit**.

Commented [NF2]: Include a description of the problem or opportunity, project objectives, and a description of the effort.

In this section, make sure to focus on the actual problem you are solving and why it is important. What will your solution do to alleviate this problem? What work will happen in the Phase I effort to bring this solution to the market?

Commented [NF3]: Discuss the anticipated results and potential commercial applications of the proposed research.

What will your product do, how will you sell it, and who will you sell it to?